

# Action Tracker

Environment Committee



## Monday 22<sup>nd</sup> June (Round One)

Agenda Item	Reasons & objective for item	Follow up:
<b>Item 5 – Cabinet Members</b>	That the Cabinet Member for Sustainability and Parking write again to TfL to request that works are undertaken to improve the junction of Horseferry Road and Millbank ( <b>Councillor Action and Martin Low, City Transport Advisor</b> )	Response emailed to Committee on 7 <sup>th</sup> July 2015
<b>Item 5 – Cabinet Members</b>	That it be investigated whether Floral Street shall be included as a location for Operation Neon ( <b>Councillor Acton and Mr Low to contact TfL</b> ).	To be circulated before Committee
<b>Item 5 – Cabinet Members</b>	That information be sought on whether there is a current Private Members' Bill relating to pedicabs	Not currently but wider strategy in place.
<b>Item 5 – Cabinet Members</b>	That it be checked whether the Police have any powers to remove pedicabs from the street	No specific powers in relation to pedicabs. Generic issues such as obstructing the highway and antisocial factors may apply
<b>Item 5 – Cabinet Members</b>	That the Cabinet Member for City Management investigate the circumstances at the building sites in Paddington Street / Chiltern Street, particularly in the light of the accident which took place in the locality and assess whether specific action needs to be taken	Response emailed to Committee on 10 <sup>th</sup> July 2015
<b>Item 5 – Cabinet Members</b>	That Councillor Crockett contact Councillor Beddoe with details of his question on whether there was a provision within the contract for those undertaking repair of the highway to indemnify the Council	Response emailed to Committee on 30 <sup>th</sup> July 2015